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Arthur Doak

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]: Auction 109 "Long Form" Application for MM-FM1226A / Caliente, NV
Attachments: CBDS_Applications_FACID_203590.pdf; SantaClaraUT_FACID_203590

_ComprehensiveEngineeringExhibit.pdf

 
From: Matt Wesolowski <matt@wyab.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:23 AM 
To: Rodolfo Bonacci <Rodolfo.Bonacci@fcc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Auction 109 "Long Form" Application for MM‐FM1226A / 
Caliente, NV 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications 
Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, 
please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email 
to the NSOC. 
 
 
Mr. Bonacci ‐ 
 
Per our conversation on Friday, I filled out an "old style" CDBS application for SSR 
Communications' long form Auction 109 winning bid for MM‐FM1226A at Caliente, 
Nevada.  I did not actually file it, of course, but I was able to save it as a pdf copy, 
which is attached hereto with an engineering exhibit.  Please let me know if you 
need anything else. 
 
I have fully paid the auction bid price and application fee (as part of CDBS 
application BNPH‐20181129AAC, from the initial allotment proceeding). 
 
There is a community of license change associated with this proposal.  I apologize 
in advance for any headaches it may cause.  For reference, I wanted to file a C3 
upgrade with C0 Order To Show Cause downgrade along with this application, but I 
did not want anyone at the Media Bureau to be too upset with me! 
 



2

If possible, please confirm that you have received this information. 
 
As always, I sincerely appreciate your efforts and consideration of this issue.  If you 
have any questions, then please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Matthew Wesolowski 
SSR Communications, Inc. 
WYAB 103.9 FM 
601‐201‐2789 
 


